

# Engineering & Scientific Consulting

## Liane Jenkins

Managing Scientist | Chemical Regulation and Food Safety Washington DC ljenkins@exponent.com

#### **Professional Profile**

Liane Jenkins has been in the EPA Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA) Regulatory Industry for 20 years specializing in Antimicrobial and Conventional Chemical Pesticide Registrations. She also has experience in California Department of Pesticide Regulations (DPR), Toxic Substance Control Act (TSCA), and Food & Drug Administration (FDA). She has keen insight in EPA and FDA regulatory compliance and strategy.

Ms. Jenkins has a strong background working with consumer, industrial and commercial products, antimicrobial pesticides, agricultural conventional pesticides, and technical grade active ingredients. Her extensive expertise with EPA FIFRA includes preparing new product registration strategies, data gap analysis, registration dossiers, existing registration compliance submissions (i.e., amendments, notifications, fast-track amendments) and data compensation evaluation.

Under the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA), her expertise includes chemical reporting under the Chemical Data Reporting (CDR), a required reporting on all chemicals manufactured and imported into the US for TSCA regulated chemicals.

Under the Food and Drug Administration (FDA), her experience includes monographed drug products and Active Pharmaceutical Ingredient (API) compliance with labeling, National Drug Code, and Drug Establishment Site registrations. Additionally, she has experience under FDA indirect and direct food contact clearances, food facilities registration, and export certifications.

Ms. Jenkins also has experience in the unique compliance program for Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) for antimicrobial products containing denatured alcohol TTB regulates and collects taxes on trade and imports of products containing alcohol in their products. She has experience in the permit application for manufacturing sites, annual reporting and formulation registration with TTB.

#### Academic Credentials & Professional Honors

B.S., Environmental Science and Biology, Kutztown University, 1996

#### **Prior Experience**

Regulatory Manager, Arxada LLC, 2021 - 2022

Regulatory Manager, Lonza LLC, 2011 - 2021

Senior Regulatory Specialist, Reckitt Benckiser, 2007 – 2011

Regulatory Specialist, Reckitt Benckiser, 2006 - 2007

Regulatory Associate Reckitt Benckiser, 2004 – 2006

#### **Professional Affiliations**

HPCA, 25(b) working group active participant

HPCA, PMPD participant

### **Project Experience**

Assisted in the preparation of product development and registration strategies for antimicrobial, conventional pesticides, and biopesticides.

Conducted full compliance and evaluation of client portfolio for EPA registered products and 25(b) exemption products. Providing guidance and recommendations on product claims and suggested label changes per AAPCO guidance.

Worked on due diligence review and recommendations for company's marketing materials as it relates to regulations under FIFRA. This includes marketing materials in print and video commercials and website evaluations.

Prepare successful argument to California Department of Pesticide Regulation in order to bridge data across different product registrations.

Prepare Regulatory Strategies and data evaluation for full scope of new product registration with minimal data generation for new pesticide active ingredients and end use products.